ZOEY KAISER

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

Hey there! I'm a developer who thrives on creating superb user interfaces and experiences, ensuring my code reaches the highest standards while adeptly building and maintaining full-stack applications. My interests extend to the exciting realms of crypto and open-source development, where innovation and collaboration thrive.

SKILLS

- Vue / Nuxt
- React / NextJS
- Full-stack web development
- Database (MongoDB, SQL)

EDUCATION

HUMAN COMPUTER INTERACTIONS

Bachelor of digital society

Maastricht University | 2020 - 2023

EXPERIENCE

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

SIDESTREAM 2021-PRESENT

Created a crypto bidding auction site for MakerDAO. Developed internal tools for our clients, ranging from machinery monitoring, logistics tracking and inventory management.

OPEN SOURCE MAINTAINER

SIDEBASE 2022-PRESENT

Co-founded an open source initiate inside the Nuxt ecosystem. Published the first authentication module for Nuxt 3, with over 400.000 downloads in 2023

Collected over 1.000 stars on Github in combined projects.

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

AMELIORATED 2023

Developed a landing page for a windows modification tool. Improved SEO and setup analytics tracking with Plausible. Welcomed over 60.000 monthly visitors, while converting 36.000 to users.

CONTACT